GENERAL NOTES (SCELL ANEQUS
i. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE IDOT ARTERIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL SUPERVISOR AT (847) 705-4470

e ercEs. 10 ey SPECICATIONS Tt S SRR S SIENE, BAMACED, P COMIEACION O GONELICR I, 1Y PRRRSED OGRS, s
2. AL) REFERENCES TO “STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS IN THESE GENERAL NOTES SHALL BE INTERPRETED TO OR SPRINKLER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE CQNTRACTQR'S 10 DETERMINE REPAIR METHODS OR RELGCATION LIMITS.
MEAN “STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION' ADOPTED BY THE ILLINOIS TS ORK - SHALL BE TNCLDDED TN THE ST OF FARTH. EXCAYATION
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, JANUARY 1, 2012.
2. THE HEAVY DUTY EROSION CONTROL BLANKET SHALL BE N.A.G. BIONET SIS0BN OR APPROVED EQUAL.
3. ALL REFERENCES TO “ENGINEER" SHALL BE INTERPRETED TO MEAN THE RESIDENT ENGINEER. WELDED NYLON MESH SHALL NOT BE USED.
4. PRIOR_TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND 3 %'SET,?EF S O O © DISFOSE OF UNCONTAMINATED SOIL OR UNCONTAMINATED SOIL MIXED
CONDITIONS AFFECTING THEIR WORK WITH THE ACTUAL CONDITIONS AT THE JOB SITE. THE WITH CLEAN CONSTRUCTION AND DEMOLITION DEBKTS (CCOD) AT 4" CCDD FILL™DPERATION, T SHALL BE
CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THE ENGINEER'S LINE AND GRADE STAKES. IF THERE ARE DISCREPANCIES THE'CONTRACTOR'S, RESPONSIBILITY. 10 PERFORM ALL NECESSARY FIELD AND A BORATORY ANALYSIS
FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, HE MUST IMMEDIATELY REPORT SAME TO THE ENGINEER AND 70 ORTAIN THE CICENCED PROFESEIONAL ENGINEER S CERIIFICATION REQUIRED AS' PER PUBLIC ACT
BEEORE DOING ANY WORK, OTHERWISE THE CONTRACTCR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY. IN THE EVENT OF em1418 70 USE THE SITE.CNO ADDITIONAL COMGENSATION WILI GF PROVI
DISAGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CONSTRUCTION PLANS, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR SPECIAL DETAILS, -
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SECURE WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS FROM THE ENGINEER PRIOR 1O PROCEEDING WiTH 4. THE YILLAGE AND FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF COOK COUNTY (FPOCC) MUST APPROVE OF THE TREES
T ANY PART OF THE WORK AFFECTED BY OMISSIGNS OR DISCREPANCIES. FAILING TO SECURE SUCH AT THE NURSERY BEFORE ANY TREES ARE TRANSPORTED TO THE CONSTRUCTION SITE,
S INSTRUCTIONS, THE CONIRACTOR WILL BE CONSIDERED 710 HAVE PROCEEDED AT HIS OWN RISK AND EXPENSE .
ElElE IN THE EVENT OF ANY DOURT OR QUESTION ARISING WITH RESPECT T0 THE TRUE MEANING OF THE CONSTRUCTION B PR A ks TN B AR R B ORI oA TERCYERBE, THF RFRIREYT ENGINEER WITHIN
i PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS, THE DECISION OF THE ENGINEER SHALL BE FINAL AND CONCLUSIVE.
{ G. THE LOCATION AND SHIELD FOR THE PORT-A-JOHNS SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE RESIDENT ENGINEER.
5. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ASCERTAIN EXISTING FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO BIDDING ON THE 7. GEOTECINICAL SOILS REPORTS WERE PREPATED FOR THIS PROJCCT D ARE AVALLABLE TOR BIDDERS
NN PROJECT. " 70 REVIEW BY CONTACTING THE LEAD LOCAL AGENCY AT TELEPHONE NUMBER 847-734-BOTT.
sikiR 6. BEFORE STARTING ANY EXCAVATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “JULIE” (JOINT UTILITY LOCATION
i INFORMATION FOR EXCAVATION) AT 8-1-1 AND THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AT B. THE WORKERS SHALL ONLY PARK THEIR CARS IN AREAS APPROVED BY THE RESIDENT ENGINEER.
l 847-705-4000 FOR FIELD LOCATIONS OF BURIED UTILITIES (48 HOURS NOTIFICATION IS REQUIRED) % THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE 2 CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGNS AT LOCATIONS TQ BE DETERMINED BY THE
! ENGINEER FOR A PERIOD FROM ONE WEEK PRIOR T0 THE NIGHT TIME LANE CLOSURE TO THE E
| 7. THE CONTRACTOR WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO SET UP A YARD OR FIELD OFFICE ON STATE. VILLAGE, OR FOREST TN "NIGHT TIME LANE CLOGURE,
i PRESERVE PROPERTY WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION FROM THE ENGINEER.
[ 8. SAW CUTTING OF PAVEMENTS, SIDEWALK, ETC, SHALL BE TO FULL DEPTH AND SHALL RESULT IN A CLEAN STRAIGHT
L EDGE ON THE PORTION REMAINING. ALL SAW CUTTING SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCLUDED IN THE COST OF THE ITEM INDEX OF SHEETS
B REMOVED.
By 5 1 COVER SHEET
553 . THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND CAREFULLY PRESERVE ALL SECTION OR SUBSECTION MONUMENTS,
=Xy PROPERTY CORNERS, AND REFERENCE MARKERS UNTIL THE OWNER, HIS AGENT, OR AN AUTHORIZED SURVEYOR z INDEX OF SHEETS, GENERAL NOTES AND HIGHWAY STANDARDS
.3 HAS WITNESSED OR OTHERWISE REFERENCED THEIR LOCATIONS. 3 SUMMARY OF QUANTITIES
M 1 TYPICAL SECTIONS
2 10. OFFSET LOCATIONS GIVEN IN THE PLANS FOR STRUCTURES, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, ETC. ARE FROM THE TRAIL 5-5  ALIGNMENT. TIES AND BENCHMARKS
CENTERLINE. 7 REMOVAL PLAN
1t, WHEN REMOVING PAVEMENT, CURB AND GUTTER, SHOULDER, AND/OR ANY OTHER STRUCTURES, THE USE OF ANY TYPE 8 IMPROVEMENT PLAN
OF CONCRETE BREAKERS WHICH MICHT DAMAGE THE UNDERGROUND PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UTILITIES WL NOT BE 3-10 TRAIL PROFILE
PERMITTED. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WILL THE USE OF A FROST BALL BE PERMITTED, 1 CONSTRUCTION STAGING AND TRAIL DETOLR
12. A PROJECT T RESURFACE HIGGINS ROAD WILL COINCIDE WITH THIS PROJECT AND THEREFORE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 12 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
COORDINATE THEIR WORK WITH THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE HIGGINS ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT. 13 TRAIL MARKING, SIGNING AND LANDSCAPING PLAN

15. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO HIRE AN ENVIRONMENTAL FIRM WITH AT LEAST FIVE (5) DGCUMENTED LEAKING 14-15 SIGN AND BOLLARD CPAS DETAILLS

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK CLEANUPS OR THAT IS PRE~QUALIFIED IN HAZARDOUS WASTE BY THE DEPARTMENT TO REMEDIATE e STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DETAILS

THE SOIL CONTAMINATION AND MONITOR FOR WORKER PROTECTION. 17 PEDESTRIAN SIGNALS REMOVAL PLAN !
UTILITIES NOTES 18-3C  STRUCTURAL PLANS
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL. BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE OWNERS 0{';_ ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONISTRUCTXON TO DETERMINE THE 3 80~32 BUTT JOINT AND HMA TAPER DETAILLS

L UTILITY EQUIP) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COOPERATE WITH ALL UTILITY OWNERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD 3z TC-10 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION FOR SIDE ROADS, INTERSECTIONS

$P£CIFJCATIONS IF UTILITY RELOCATION. ADJUSTMENT, OR PROTECTION IS NECESSARY, AND DRIVEWAYS
2. THE LOCATION QF EXISTING UNDERGROUNQ ORAINAGE STRUCTURES, STORM SEWERS, WATER MAINS, SANITARY SEWEHS. AND OTHER PUBLIC 33 TC-13 DISTRICT ONE TYPICAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS

UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS IS APPROXIMATE AND THEIR EXACT tQCATION IS TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD BY THE CONTRACTOR. 39 TC-22 ARTERIAL ROAD INFORMATION SION

THIS WORK SHALL BE CONSIDERED INCLUDED IN THE UNIT BID PRICES OF THE CONTRACY, AND NO ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED. 35-43  CROSS SECTIONS

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UNDERGROUND AND SURFACE UTILITIES E£VEN THOUGH THEY MIGHT NOT
BE SHOWN ON THE PLANS, ALL UTH.ITY PROPERTY DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED TO THE SATISFACTION
OF THE ENGINEER IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLES 105.07 AND 107,20.

. ALL UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 3 DAYS PRIOR 70 THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS AND PROTECTION MEASURES REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN EXISTING UTILITIES, SEWERS, AND
APPURTENANCES THAT MUST BE KEPT IN OPERATION.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL WATER SYSTEM VALVES, VALVE VAULTS, FIRE HYDRANTS AND SANITARY SEWER MANHOLES REMAIN
H READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE CITY FOR EMERGENCY OPERATIONS. THE LOCATIONS OF ALL WATER AND SANITARY FACILITIES SHALL BE MARKED
i AND READILY VISIBLE AT ALL TIMES.
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[ HE CL! B . Al H ., ALL DRAINAGE, U T HALL BE E -
pid OF DIRT AND DEBRIS. THIS WORK WILL NOT BE PAID FOR SEPARATELY, BUT SHALL BE [NCLUDED IN THE UNIT BID PRICES OF THE CONTRACT. 000001-06 STANDARD SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS AND PATTERNS
HH pows . - - po— 00100102 AREAS OF REINFORCEMENT BARS
0 8. NO EQUIPMENT IS ALLOWED NEAR THE WEST SHORE PIPELINE UNLESS THE OWNER IS NOTIFIED AND STRUCTURAL SLABS AND/OR CRANE MATS ¢ EAE
e APPROVED BY THE OWNER ARE USED, ALSO, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE 10 ANY REQUIREMENTS LOCATED IN THE SPECIAL PROVISIONS ggé?)%?—o? ?Eg;"éﬁ& E%;x;:‘ é‘éﬁfo AsvsorosTms
HE REGARDING THE PIPELINE. ADHERING TO THE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE INCLUDED IN BID PRICE FOR MECHANICALLY STABILIZED EARTH L
lig RETAINING WALL. 420401-09 BRIDGE APPROACH PAVEMENT CONNECTOR
s 515001-03 NAME PLATE FOR BRIDGES
9. THE USE OF VIBRATORY EQUIPMENT LARGER THAN A WALK-BEHIND UNIT IS NOT PERMITTED WITHIN 25 FEET OF THE WEST SHORE 12-INCH >
542301-03 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION
HIGH PRESSURE PETROLEUM PIPELINE,
}, SIONING AND STRIPING 506001-05 CONCRETE CURB TYPE B AND COMBINATION CONCRETE CURS AND GUTTER
1. SEE IDOT STANDARD DETAIL 780001, DISTRICT ONE DETAIL TC-13 AND PLAN SHEETS FOR PAVEMENT MARKING DETAILS, 1833’;%32 gii'ﬁg 3553233:2‘ mﬂ}tng L%R??HI::J Tlg f:; (G?OA\\T;HY} FROM PAVEMENT EDGE
- = > » ‘- LD M
R R — I ne LSS W e G PATION OWr. U a3 - 5 e 10 5
SETTING AND MUST BE RE-ERECTED AT A TEMPORARY LOCATION IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER AND BE VISIBLE TO THE 701601-08 URBAN +ANE CLOSURE, MULTILANE, IW OR 2W WITH NON TRAVERSABLE MEDIAN
TRAFFIC FOR WHICH IT IS INTENDED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 107,25, 701701-08 URBAN LANE CLOSURE, MULTILANE INTERSECTION
TRAFFIC_CONTROL 701801-05 SIDEWALK. CORNER OR CROSSWALK CLOSURE
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE ONLY HIGHWAY STANDARD 701421 WHEN CLOSING A LANE ON IL ROUTE 72. ;g;%%'{_%i :E:EZK;A;\?"&:&LREDT? 1§E:RIER
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ONLY ENTER THE NORTH CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE FROM WESTBOUND IL ROMTE 72, LEFT TURNS FROM LS S IO el o
EASTBOUND IL ROUTE 72 INTO THE NORTH CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE WILL BE PROHIBITED, To0001-01 AEPLICATIONS OF TYPES A & B POSTS (SIGNS & MARKERS!
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ONLY EXTT THE NORTH CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE ONTO WESTBOUND IL ROUTE 72. LEFT TURNS &ND ;gggg;:g; S;:?:;or;VFESESSA%:;:KINGS

STRAIGRT THROQUGH MOVEMENTS ACRQSS IL ROUTE 72 Witi BE PROHIBITED.

4. U-TURNS FROM WESTBOUND IL ROUTE T2 ONTO EASTBOUND It ROUTE 72 AT THE INTERSECTION OF it ROUTE 72 AND [-290 :
NORTHBOUND FRONTAGE ROAD WiLL BE PRORIBITED. i

5. THE CONTRACTOR NEEDS TO PROVIDE CERTIFIED FLAGGERS WHEN ENTERING OR LEAVING THE PROJECT. THE CONTRACTOR ALSO NEEDS TO CLEAN THE
ROADWAY AT THE END OF EACH DAY AND PROVIDE A STREET SWEEPER AT A MINIMUM WEEKLY OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER, THIS WORK SMALL
BE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF THE TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION STANDARD PAY ITEMS.

XE| TEM: ATE WORK NCT PAID FOR

6. THE INSTALLATION OF THE PREFABRICATED BRIDGE SECTIONS OVER IL ROUTE 72 MUST BE COMPLETED AT NIGHT BETWEEN THE Egpngﬁsivseb"rmfncﬁneg N gncmé?? roR
HOURS OF 9 PM AND 5 AM. ITEM OR INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT,

. ALL SIGNS SHOWN ON THE CONSTRUCTION STAGING AND DETOUR PLAN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE COST OF THE TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROTECTION
STANDARD PAY 1TEMS.
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